
 
City of Taylorsville 

Planning Commission Meeting 
Minutes 

Tuesday –August 26, 2008 – 6:00 P.M. 
2600 West Taylorsville Blvd – Council Chambers 

 
Attendance: 
 
Planning Commission                                                     Community Development Staff 
Kristie Overson, Chair Mark McGrath – Director  
Scott Bolton, Vice Chair Michael Meldrum – Principal Planner 
Stacey Staley Dan Udall – City Planner 
Ted Jensen Jean Gallegos/Admin Asst/Recorder   
Bruce Holman 
Garl Fink  
Nathan Murray 
Dan Fazzini, Jr. (Alternate) 
     
PUBLIC:    None.   
 
18:06:02
WELCOME:  Commissioner Overson opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.    

   
WORK SESSION 

 
1.  “Tree City U.S.A.” Mr. Meldrum gave a presentation regarding the requirements for obtaining status as a “Tree 
City U.S.A.” and advised that the following four standards apply in order to qualify:  (1)  A tree board or department.  
(2) Tree Care Ordinance.  3.  A community forestry program with an annual budget of at least $2 per capita.  4.  An 
Arbor Day Observance and Proclamation.   
 
 DISCUSSION:  Commissioner Overson said that she thought that the City of Taylorsville had already become 
a member of this organization and Mr. McGrath advised that it had been discussed as part of the landscaping 
ordinance but there had been no follow-through to implement it.  He said that it can now be done through funding for 
the parking budget.  Commissioner Overson asked about the acceptable tree list which had been prepared by the 
L.A.R.P. Committee and Mr. McGrath said that the City Council was not comfortable adopting that premise, so for 
now it is only a list of “suggested” trees.  He went on to say that some of the City’s zoning classifications offer specific 
landscaping requirements while others have none and Staff wants to incorporate a consist requirement into the 
upcoming update of the existing zoning ordinance.  That one of Mayor Wall’s campaign goals was for the City to 
become certified as a “Tree City U.S.A.”  Commissioner Murray wanted to know how the City would manifest that – 
and if it would be through tree lined streets, park strips, etc.  Mr. McGrath said that the designation basically tells the 
world that this City cares about protecting street trees and puts money into a fund to maintain them.  Commissioner 
Fink asked if there was outside funding available, to which Mr. McGrath replied there was not, that each municipality 
needed to fund the $2.00 per capita themselves.  Commissioner Bolton wondered which other cities in this area 
have that designation and was informed that Murray, West Valley and West Jordan do, along with about two-thirds of 
the cities in Salt Lake County.   
   
2. Upcoming Jordan River Parkway Field Trip.  18:21:33  Mr. McGrath advised the Commissioners that next 
month’s work meeting would involve walking the Jordan River Parkway trail.  He specifically wanted to walk the 
property previously owned by Don Patton at 4800 South and the river, the Sorenson Research Park property, to look 
at some recent developments along the river and discuss the pros and cons thereof, the bass pond proposed to be 
included in Millrace Park and the Rocky Mountain Power corridor.  Commissioner Overson wanted to know the 
status of the entire trail and Commissioner Fazzini 18:26:10 responded by saying it is mostly complete, with the 
exception of the section from I-80 to North Temple and went on to explain in detail the status of the trail.  Mr. 
Meldrum displayed an aerial view of the proposed bass pond and discussed the $85,000 grant with matching funds 
from the City.  He also discussed wetlands and the roadway along the trail.  18:45:04  Mr. McGrath discussed low 
density development situated along the parkway and expressed concern with the Don Patton property having been 
rezoned to high density and was concerned how a change in ownership of the parcel of land would impact the 
development and the City.   
 
    
  

Planning Commission Minutes 
Aug 26, 2008 

1



3.      Video made by John English of the Utah Transit Authority on Environment and Transportation Envision.    
Mr. McGrath said he had recently attended a local conference where this video had been shown and felt it had 
worthwhile information of interest to the Commission, whereupon he showed the video.    
 
4. “National Community Planning Month”.   19:15:57    Mr. McGrath said that this event is celebrated in October 
every year.  He gave the Commissioners a hand-out from the American Planning Association regarding participation 
in this and read the listing of suggested ways to celebrate it here in Taylorsville as follows:  (1)  Engage in a public 
outreach campaign; (2)  Suggest a street or neighborhood for APA’s Great Places in America program; (3)  Hold a 
neighborhood forum;  (4)  Organize a photo competition;  (5)  Create a community documentary; (6)  Guide a tour - 
(organize a bus, bike or walking tour through City streets and neighborhoods)’ (7) Engage elected officials in the 
process.    Commissioner Fink suggested mounting a camera on the front of Commissioner Fazzini’s bicycle as he 
rides the length of the parkway trail.  Commissioner Fazzini said he has already done that but needs to perfect it to 
get a better product for presentation purposes.  He then asked Mr. McGrath if there had been any thought given to 
creating community councils within the City and was informed that previously staff had proposed this idea to the City 
Council but nothing came of it.  That staff would work on this again and prepare a new proposal.  Commissioners 
were supportive and said they felt it would be a worthwhile idea for staff to pursue.  19:28:50      
 
OTHER BUSINESS:  None. 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DISCUSSION:  Mr. McGrath explained the General Plan and Zoning Map changes for 
Perry Homes at 2099 West 4700 South were approved by the City Council, removing the zoning conditions placed by 
the Planning Commission which limited density and placement of two story buildings on the site.  Mr. McGrath 
commented that the City Council has also set a hearing date for September 3, 2008 for the appeal filed by Jack 
Lucas relative to the type of fencing required on his site at 1590 W. 6235 S. (45C07-A)  
  
ADJOURNMENT:  By motion of Commissioner Fink, the meeting was adjourned at 7:44 p.m.  19:43:36
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
______________________________________    
Jean Gallegos/Admin Assistant/Recorder for the 
Planning Commission 
 
 
Approved in meeting held on September 9, 2008.   

Planning Commission Minutes 
Aug 26, 2008 

2


